
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
Technical & Madrasha Education Division

M inistr_v" of Educati o rr

Planning- 1

tvwlv.tmed.gov.bg[
No: 37.00.0000.124.17 .009.17 -16l
From: Md. Nazrul Islam

Assistant Chief

To: Chief Accounts Officer
Ministry of Education
45, Purana Paltan, Dhaka.

Date: 04.05.2017

Subject: Government sanction to attend the 'Mid Level Manager Program (HOD 7th Batchy, to be held from 13-23 May,
2017 in NYPi (Nanyang Polytechnic International) Singapore or nearest possible date.

The undersigned is directed to convey the sanction of the government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh to the
following officials to attend the above mentioned program under the following terms and conditions:

Mid Level Manaeer proeram (HOD 7th Batch), 13-23 Mav 2017

SI.

no.
Name & Designation

(Not according to seniority)
Institution

1 Mr. Subodh Chandra Dhali, Deputy Secretary TMED, Ministrv of Education
2. Nurj ahan Begum, Assistant Secretary TMED, Ministry o1' Education
-1- Mohamrnad Jabed Iqbal, Chief Instructor (Tech.) Cox's Bazar Polytechnic Institute
4. Md. Masudul Haque, Chief Instructor (Glass) Bangladesh Institute of Glass and Ceramic
5. Belayeat Hossain, Chief Instructor (Ceramic) Bangladesh Institute of Glass and Ceramic
6. S.M. Abdul Baten, Qhief Instructor (Construction) Kurigram Polltechnic Institute
7. Mohammad Mukter Horte4rehief Instructor (Food) Naogaon Polytechnic Institute
8. Md. Aminul Islam, Chief Instructor (Computer) Naogaon Poly.technic Institute
o I.G. Mahmud, Chief Instnictor (RAC) lqqgonj Polytechnic Institute
10. Mohammad Mamunul Islam, Chief Instructor (RAC) Cox"s Bazarj Polytechnic Institute

(Attachment: Kishorgani Polyt. Ins)
I Md.Zahid Has an Talukder, Instructor (Non-Tech. ) Dhaka Mohila Polytechnic Institute,
2. Md.Nurullah, Instructor (Non-Tech.) Raj shahi Polytechnic Institute
-)- Debashis Datta Purkayastha, Instructor iNon-fectr_y Sylhet Polytechnic Institute
4. Mohammed Shahnowaz, Inskuctor (Non-Tech.) Comilla Polytechnic Institute
5. AK.M.Mizanur Rahman, Instructor (Non-Tech.) Mvmensing Polytechnic Institute
6. Syed Muhammad Noman, Instructor Qrlon-Tech.) Chittagong Poly,technic Institute
7. Md. Shah Alam Sarker, Workshop Super (power) Bogra Polyechnic Institute
8. N4d Shira.iul islanr, Assistant program Oflrcer Skills and Training Enhancement proiect

lL). Mr. Md. Shahalam Miajee, Personal Officer TMED, Ministry of Education
20. Fariduddin ahmed, Head of the Department lfexile) Institutc of Sciencc & 'l'cchnologl (IST'l'). Dhnka

a) All expenses related to this pefticipation ivill be borne by their own Institutions (under S lEp,s Grant).b) They will not be provided any parl of the salary ancl allowances in fbreigl currenc\.c) The period of their stay abroad including transit period will be treated as on dut1,.d) They"u'illnot be allowed to stay abroad more than the approved period.
e) They' r'vill have to submit a report to the TN4E D, M inistry ol Eduiation with in 1 5(fifteen ) days of their. return.

02. This is issued with the approval of the competent authority.

i'4- 15 - zo l*

No: 37.00.000 0.124.17 .009.17 -161

(Md. Nazrul Islam)
Assistant Chief
Phone: 9550830

Date: 04.05.2017
Copy for information and neccessary :rction to: (Not according to seniority):

l l'he Secretarv. Technical & N4adrasha Education Division, Nlinistry of Education. Bangladesh Secretariat. Dhaka.2. The Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Dhaka.
3. H.E the Arnbassador, Embassy of Royal Singapore, House# 5 (NEL), Road# g3, Gulshan#2. Dhaka.
4' H'E the Arrbassador, Ernbassl'of lhe People's Republic o1-Bangladesh. I0l 'l'hornson 

Roirc]# 05-0:1. t]nited Squirc. Siugapore.5' Additional Secretary (Adnrin & Development). fechnical & Madrasha Education Division. lVlinistry of Education, Dhaka.6. Director General, Directorate of rechnical Education. Agargaon, Dhaka.
7. Project Director, Skills & Trai,ing Enhancement project (srEp), Agargaon. Dhaka.
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8. Director General, Directorate of Irnrnigration & Passporl, Dhaka.
(). l\trNtrs..........
10. Principal,

I l. P.S to the Secretary, Technical & lvladrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, Bangladesh Secretariat. Dhaka.

12. Director, Hazrat Shahjalal International Airporl, Dhaka.

13. Progran.rer/Assistant Programer. Technical & Madrasha Education Division, Ministry of Education, (With a request to

publish the C.O. in the ."vebsite).

14. Senior Assistant Secretary, Consular Section. Nlinistry of Foreign Affairs,

to the E,rnbassy of Singapore in Dhaka for issuing visa in favour of them)

I5. Lnrniglation Officer, Hazrat Shah.ialal International Airport, Dhaka.

Dhaka (With a request to process Note Verbal

(Md. Nazrul Islam)
Assistant Chief
Phone:9550830
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